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Kia ora Katelin,
 
Further to the correspondence below, could you please advise arrangements for attendance
via AVL for Group 5 mediation next week?
 
Thanks
John
 
-- 
 
 

From: Kelly, Karina <Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 at 10:04 AM
To: John Commissaris <John@eds.org.nz>
Subject: RE: pORPS Group 5 - memorandum of EDS

Good morning John,
 
I have discussed the request with Commissioner Buchanan and advise leave is granted for remote
attendance.
 
Kind regards, Karina
 

   
Karina Kelly
Mediations Case Manager   
|Environment Court of New Zealand | Land Valuation Tribunal
| 20 Lichfield Street | PO Box 2069 | WX11113 | Christchurch
Ext: 68912 | DDI: (03) 353 8536
E-mail: Karina.Kelly@justice.govt.nz

 
 
 
 
 

From: John Commissaris <John@eds.org.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 8:40 AM
To: Thea. Sefton <Thea.Sefton@rossdowling.co.nz>; Simon Peirce
<Simon.Peirce@gallawaycookallan.co.nz>; cthomsen@fvm.co.nz; ksimonsen@fvm.co.nz; Maree.baker-
galloway@al.nz; Laura.mclaughlan@al.nz; cwarnock@doc.govt.nz; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz;
mbrass@doc.govt.nz; Michael.garbett@al.nz; hjopp@fedfarm.org.nz; elinscott@fedfarm.org.nz;
gclarke@fishandgame.org.nz; poppy.lance@al.nz; nparagreen@fishandgame.org.nz;
m.downing@forestandbird.org.nz; peter@peteranderson.co.nz; Gus.griffin@gallawaycookallan.co.nz;
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Making the economy
work for nature

12-14 May 2025
Grand Millennium Hotel,
Tamaki Makaurau Auckland
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